ALL SAINTS PARISH LADIES SODALITY

June 17, 2025 Meeting

The meeting was called to order by Debbie Yeager. The meeting was opened with the Prayer to Our Lady of Good Counsel, the Pledge to the Cross of Christ, and the Pledge to the Flag.

There were 16 ladies in attendance.

Mary Graf read the list of names on the prayer intention list that have been added since our April meeting,

SECRETARY'S REPORT: The minutes from the April 15, 2025 meeting were approved. The minutes are available online.

TREASURER'S REPORT: Account balance is \$9,409.95

PRAYER TREE MINISTRY:

Prayer Shawls: 15 shawls have been given out since our last meeting. A total of 1154 have been given out to date. The Prayer Shawl group meets on the 1st Friday of the month from 10:00am - 12:00 at the St. Paul Campus in the school building. No prayer shawl meeting in July. The August meeting is questionable, due to festival set-up.

Memorium Cards: 3 month cards; 1 birthday card; 4 year cards; for a total of 8 for the month of May. For the month of June there are 0 cards to be sent.

Thinking of You Cards: 5 cards have been sent out since our April meeting. Call Donna, 812-623-3289, if you wish to send a card from the Ladies Sodality to someone sick, having surgery, etc. Parishioners only. Please have a name and address to give Donna.

Baptismal Bibs: Good supply for now. Debbie dropped off 30 in April and 10 in May at the parish office.

Bracelets: On hold. As of now, we will not be selling them at the parish festivals.

Bereavement Ministry: The most recent "Grief Share" session was just completed on June 2. "Surviving the Holidays" will be held in November. Exact date to be announced later.

Mary's Way: Everything is moving along well. The committee will meet following the regular business meeting.

12 Hours of Grace: Meals need to be taken to the St. Martin's Campus rectory. Bring lunch by noon, supper by 5:00pm. Desserts are not necessary. No 12 Hours of Grace in July. August: Lunch- Leah Schmidl Supper- Gail Hornberger

OLD BUSINESS:

Spring Fling: We had a good attendance. It was a wonderful evening. Thank you to the committee for organizing the event.

Noodle Making: Good turnout of ladies to help. Each day there were between 18 - 20 ladies present, plus Fr. Meyer on Wednesday. A total of 165 noodles were made.

Curtains for St. Paul's Gym: The curtains have been purchased and installed.

Statue for St. Martin's: Per the office, it is not needed at this time.

NEW BUSINESS:

St. Paul's Feast Day: St. Paul's feast day is Sunday, June 29. There will be donuts and coffee after the 7:30 am mass outside of church, weather permitting. Volunteers to help are Mary Graf, Donna Hoff, Shirley Beetz, and Debbie Yeager.

St. John's Feast Day: Will be after the Friday, August 29, 7:30 am mass, donuts will be served. More discussion on this at our August meeting.

Donations: It was decided to donate \$200 each to the following fire departments: St. Leon, Miller-York, Sunman, and Bright.

Marlene Graf read thank you notes.

Debbie closed the meeting with the Prayer to the Lay Apostles.

NEXT MEETING: No meeting in July. Next meeting is August 19, 2025 at 7:00 pm at the St. John's campus.

These minutes are unapproved and will be approved at our next meeting.